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GARABED Pamela

From: 炜衡律师事务所 <wangjiesan@whlaw.cn>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2013 11:08 AM
To: Anti-Dumping Commission Operations 1
Subject: Apply for an extension of submitting questionnaire regarding the anti-dumping 

investigation of NO.2013/64 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

This is Jiangsu Huapeng Transformer Co., Ltd, a Chinese producer and exporter of power

transformer regarding the anti-dumping investigation of No. 2014/64. We want to participate in the

investigation and we notice that the deadline of submitting questionnaire is 9 September 2013.

Since our company has lots of domestic sales and our general manager just made the decision to

cooperate on the investigation a few days ago, we do not have enough time to prepare all data and

other materials before the deadline. So we are hereby requesting an extension to 23 September 

2013 of submitting questionnaire. Your kindness will be highly appreciated. 
  

Best regards,
  

 
汪杰三 Wang Jiesan 
  

合伙人/律师 Partner/Attorney at Law 
  

北京炜衡律师事务所 W&H LAW FIRM 

*******************************************************************NOTICE****************************************************

*************** 
This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you 

are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 

strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by 

return e-mail and delete this communication entirely from his or her computer. 

 

本邮件包含享有法律特权、保密或免于披露的资料，如果您并非预订收件人，请注意：对本邮件的任何传播、分发或复制均被严

格禁止。误收此邮件的人士请立刻通过电话或回复邮件通知发件人，并从计算机中完全删除此邮件。 
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